D Daniel & Gore,c

| G Professional Surveying and Mapping

PO. Box 1501
Lake City, Florida 32056

June 29, 2022

Morgan Balree
352-745-8228

Subject: Elevation Letter — 845 SW Loncala Loop, Fort White
Dear Morgan:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Parcel #00502-225,
Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being a FDOT benchmark (3703001
BM10) on a concrete monument with an elevation of 39.27° (NAVD 1988) and
have determined the following:

e We have set a TBM (60d nail) in a 10” Live Oak near the SW corner of the
home site with an elevation of 60.3’' (NAVD 1988), being 1 foot above the
base flood elevation.

¢ We have determine that the finish floor elevation of the residence to be
60.68’ (NAVD 1988).
If you have any questions, please call me.
Sincerely,

oyl

' Scott_ Daniel, PSM
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